

ATTACHMENT 9



PARKS AND RECREATION DIVISION • Administrative Offices
950 N.W. 38th St. • Oakland Park, FL 33309-5982 • 954.357.8100 • TTY 954.537.2844 • FAX 954.357.5991

*Winner of the National Gold Medal Award for Excellence in Park and Recreation Management
Accredited by the Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies (CAPRA)*

MEMORANDUM

July 5, 2022

To: Barbara Blake Boy, Executive Director
Broward County Planning Council

Thru: Dan West, Director
Parks and Recreation Division

West, Dan

Digitally signed by West,
Dan
Date: 2022.07.06
13:43:59 -04'00'

From: Linda Briggs Thompson, Environmental Program Manager *LBT*
Parks and Recreation Division

Re: **Land Use Plan Amendment Comments**
Proposed Amendment PC 22-5, Monarch Hill Landfill (Unincorporated Broward County)

Broward County Parks and Recreation Division has reviewed the proposed amendment to the Broward County Land Use Plan for Monarch Hill Landfill (Unincorporated Broward County). Our comment is as follows:

PC 22-5 No objections to the Land Use Plan Amendment.

If you or your staff has any questions about our comments, please call me at 954-357-8120.